

Illawarra Blue Stars

Athletic Club Inc

Annual General Meeting

Beaton Park Leisure Centre

Tuesday 31 May 2016

CONTENTS

1.	President's Report	1
2.	Secretary's Report	2 - 4
3.	Financial Report as at 31 March 2016	5
4.	Income & Expenditure for Year Ended 31.03.2016	6
5.	Treasurer's Report	7
6.	Official's Report	8
7.	Athletes Representative Report	9
8.	Fundraising Report	10
8.	Registrar's Report	11
9.	Coaches Co-Ordinator's Report	12
10.	Publicity Report	13 - 14
11.	Competition Co-Ordinator's Report	15 - 16
12.	Website Report	17
13.	Uniform Report	18 - 19
14.	Beaton Park Management Report	20 - 21
15.	Club Management Committee	22
	IBS Results 2015-2016 Season	
	 World Masters Championships 2015 	23
	 Kings Sports Store Treloar Shield 2015 	24 - 29
	 Masters Throws Championships 2015-2016 	30
	Club Championships 2016	31
	 Illawarra Track Classic 2016 	32 - 34
	 NSW Country Championships 2016 	35 - 41
	 NSW Junior Youth Championships 	42
	 NSW Masters Championships 2016 	43 - 44
	 NSW Open & U23 Championships 2016 	45
	 Australian Championships 2016 	46
	 Australian Masters Championships 2016 	47 - 48
	 Athletics Australia – Track Classics 	49
	 IBS Presentation Award Winners 	50 - 52

President's Report

The 2015-2016 athletic season was one of many folds. On one hand we really struggled with membership - the club didn't exceed 50 athletes. Obviously this is of major concern and very disappointing. The committee as a collective will need to work tirelessly to rectify this. We can improve simple things like revamping the club competition programme so that it is relevant to all participants.

On the other hand the athletes we do have competed at such a high level from all our ranks, the juniors, seniors/opens to masters. The club is so proud of them all. I was fortunate enough to witness our athletes in action at some of the various competitions from the Treloar Shield meets at various locations in Sydney, the State Relays, the Illawarra Track Classic, the Country Championships and the Masters State Championships and Masters National Championships in Adelaide and I was impressed with what I saw.

Where we have strengths we also have areas where there are opportunities for improvement. A good example of this is the State and Country Championships relay teams with the club once again working as a collective to appoint relay team managers to streamline organising the various relay teams on the day of the events.

We are lucky enough to have dedicated volunteers who only officiate at club meets and they should be allowed to take charge of the various events whilst athletes concentrate on their performances and only help when asked to. We need to be respectful of the officials' decisions and accept them as final without any outbursts.

This season was a particularly busy one with the club hosting the Illawarra Track Classic in January for the second consecutive year. The meet was a great success and attracted some great athletes including some who will be heading to the Olympic Games in Rio de Janeiro.

A special thank you to all members of the executive and club coaches who have given their time to assist in the running of the club and/or supporting athletes, the volunteers who helped raise funds at Tri the Gong and our technical officials at State, National and other competitions. We also understand that not everyone can assist due to family and other commitments. To all those who did help out your efforts are greatly appreciated and the club could not be run without you all.

Kevin Lee President

Secretary's Report

Once again I am delighted to present this annual report as Secretary of IBS. Our club, like many, struggles each and every year to retain and gain more members but we have achieved that again this season, with some good PR from our members, good competition and setting out opportunities to our members, and potential members on what is awaiting them as a member of IBS.

Many Contributing Factor

There are many contributing factors as to memberships, firstly the competition structure and what is on offer to our members. Secondly, the support that we can give to all members, whether they be junior athletes, seniors or masters, and thirdly acknowledging that all members cannot participate on club competition on a Sunday but supporting our members to take part in Premier League and All Comers meets on a Saturday through ANSW. Due to work commitments, family commitments, etc it just doesn't allow everyone to be able to contest our Sunday competition, and I believe that the committee of IBS do realise this.

Other contributing factors to Membership

Is our long standing reputation but we cannot continue to use this as our main drawing factor. We have to move with the times and move with any new venture that may be on offer to members through ANSW. The introduction of the Illawarra Track Classic and the wonderful support we gained from sponsors - Fusion Training Solutions and Wollongong City Council, ANSW, officials of ANSW and finally the athletes, with an increased attendance this season on the previous year (will talk more on this later).

I do believe that the Park Runs have taken athletes away from the regular Cross Country with many joggers etc now opting out to these runs due to registration etc. Cross country this year was down and a revamped program to suit athletes will be contested this coming winter series. Also, our winter track and field program has a few event changes, and the possibility of using Little A's electronic timing at meets, should attract a number of visitors to our meets this year. Last season winter track meets were well attended and we hope to increase that number each month.

Major Events

Our own Illawarra Track Classic is our club's major event and this year was excellent with not only a great response from athletes, but spectators also. It was the biggest one we have conducted and hopefully will continue to draw not only top line athletes but athletes from all over the state and possibly interstate. The support from ANSW has been excellent, but the addition of the Pro League (unbeknown to us until the last minute) turned out to be an excellent addition to the program although we did have to commence a little earlier. We have now locked this organisation in for next year's event. Events may change a little but last season's program was well accepted. We will commence our search for sponsors for this major event. Steve Harriman took out the U20 men's state title over the 60m whilst our masters men and women dominated the masters 60m.

Beachies versus Trackies

Although this event was at first, an event for fun, it turned out to be not only fun, but full of competition and enjoyed by all. Our thanks go to Phil Harriman who donated the Golden Thong trophy, that we now hope will be competed for each season. Maybe the beach runners will find a venue on the beach for the 2016/2017 event. What a great way to finish off the first part of our summer season, with the beach runners joining in our Christmas celebrations also and enjoying a great friendly barbecue. Great to see so many of our own athletes take part with their supporters and also the beachies supporters.

Australian Titles

It is a thrill for any club to have athletes reach the top and gain selection for the National titles; but once again we have had athletes in all National titles events, the masters, the open and the juniors with three Aussie titles coming back to the Illawarra. Chelsea Lenarduzzi has done what very few athletes do, and that is defend her national crown, not only doing that but achieving this with a personal best. Trey Barlow not only captured the U14 men's Aussie discus title, he backed it up and took out the shot title also. All our athletes performed very well and at the time of writing this not all our results have come through from the Masters nationals where we expect to perform very well.

Nominated

Great to see Mary Thomas has been nominated for an award both at State (ANSW) and also the Australian Masters. A well deserved nomination and I truly believe Mary will go close to taking them both out.

Tri-the-Gong

Our thanks go to all the members who contributed to the fun raising success of Tri-the-Gong. This event gives us a great opportunity of securing our income for such events as our presentation and thanks must go to Geoff Hynoski and Gianna Mogentale who co-ordinated this whilst I was away overseas. It is an event that is not only a fund raiser but a great enjoyable day also, but we do realise that many could not attend due to other commitments, I myself being one of them.

Officials

A Touchy subject every year, but athletes need to understand that no club can operate without officials. Each year it is the same, but it is pleasing to see a number of new members not hesitating to come forward and give us a hand on a Sunday. We thank you for this. Our big thanks go out to our technical officials, Janet and John Munro, Ann Grimm, and Jodie Sundstrom who have given tireless hours to the sport officiating at ANSW events and then backing up at club level. They have also officiated at Athletics Australia events including the Classics and also national titles. Ann Grimm has co-ordinated the schools carnivals with the help of Mary Thomas. We have lost one of our technical officials for at least the season, with Neville Fenn relocating to Tasmania taking up a new job. We certainly wished Nev all the best but hope to see him back in the Gong very soon.

Equipment

Thanks to Geoff and Ian who have been on the ball each Sunday but have also maintained the hurdles and blocks on behalf of Council and have been acknowledged that we are the only club to present a report each month which is vital to the maintenance of equipment by Council. This was again raised at the last Management Meeting of Beaton Park with other clubs urged to forward their reports. Well done Geoff and Ian.

Program of Events

We will be reviewing this program for summer in the months ahead as it is some time since the four round competition has been amended. A few little adjustments on suggestions from athletes will be taken on board and seriously looked at.

Our winter program has also changed and the additional cross country to be held each winter track and field series will be watched carefully as to its success. Being at the same venue may entice more people to compete in the longer distances that we will have on offer.

Uniform

Gianna will speak more on this but I do believe it is one of the nicest uniforms around. It looks good and classy, not tacky as some do; it suits everyone from juniors to masters and has been received very well. It takes ages to be able to secure a uniform that meets all the requirements and Gianna will be working on the crop top during winter with a few minor adjustments so that she has it ready for the summer of 2016/2017. Well done it is a big plus to our club.

Web site

Once again Gianna will speak more on this but our thanks go to Susie Munro and Gianna for spending so much time and effort but finally we have a web site, that is not only functional but it is one that anyone can search out any information on our club that they require. Gianna is constantly updating it with added information. Thanks girls on a job well done.

Photos

Photos taken by Maggie Harriman have again been well accepted, with major meets such as Country, Illawarra Classic and State titles being her main ones covered. Other members have also contributed with photos and we encourage this.

Our thanks also go to Ron Thompson and Wollongong City Little A's for their wonderful support to our club at the Illawarra Track Classic and the loan of their big tent for country. We have also been advised that they will also allow us to use the "electronic gates at any time" for timing and we will do this for the coming up winter track and field meets.

Finally

I have to acknowledge that three members have been nominated for Life Membership of IBS and have been recommended by the Committee to this Annual General Meeting, being:

- Sue Sundstrom
- Gianna Mogentale
- Jodie Sundstrom

for their continual support and encouragement of IBS Athletic Club Incorp.

It has also allowed us to have a list of others who hopefully will be nominated in the near future for consideration for the wonderful contribution they have and are doing towards our club and athletics in general.

I thank you for the right to be able to present this report but my final statement is that the third placing by our club in the Country titles indicates to me that numbers are not everything, it is the contribution of your members of your club that you have that is so important, and that is so pleasing to see. Well done everyone on a top season and top efforts by all.

Valmai Loomes Secretary

Financial Report as at 31.03.16

Column1	CURRENT YR	PRIOR YR
ACCUMULATED FUNDS		
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR	\$7,676.68	\$6,756.68
YTD OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)	-\$502.74	\$920
TOTAL ACCUMULATED FUNDS	\$7,173.94	\$7,676.68
REPRESENTED BY:		
CURRENT ASSETS:		
St George Cheque Account: 028298540	\$7,858.94	\$7,738.96
St George Express Saver: 429056525	\$15.87	\$15.72
Less Unpresented Cheques	-\$700.00	-\$78
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS	\$7,173.94	\$7,676.68

I report to the Board of Illawarra Blue Stars Athletics Club Inc that I as Treasurer have prepared these documents and they represent the financial position at the end of March 2016

Jodie Sundstrom

12 Sundshow

Treasurer

Income & Expenditure Statement for Year ending 31.03.16

Column1	CURRENT YEAR	PRIOR YEAR
INCOME		
REGISTRATIONS ANSW	\$2,990.00	\$4,825
CLUB FEES	\$1,574.30	\$2,499.98
UNIFORMS	\$1,466	\$1,670.00
ENTRY FEES	\$377	\$588
FUNDRAISING	\$854	\$1,701.50
INTEREST RECEIVED	\$16.22	\$0.16
TRI THE GONG VOLUNTEERS	\$1,850.00	
NSW COUNTRY TITLES		
SPONSORSHIP	\$4,000	
WINTER CROSS COUNTRY		\$4,613.40
SCHOOL CARNIVALS	\$1,620	
OTHER	\$10	
		4
TOTAL INCOME	\$14,757.52	\$15,898.04
EVDENDITUDE		
EXPENDITURE		
REGISTRATIONS ANSW	\$2,615.00	\$4,767.86
AFFILIATION ANSW	\$713.93	\$829.43
FAIR TRADING	\$53.00	φ 02 3.13
UNIFORMS	\$2,515.00	\$2,073.00
ENTRY FEES	\$690	\$1,220.00
OFFICIAL ASSISTANCE	, , , ,	\$600
ATHLETES ASSISTANCE	\$80	,,,,,
PRESENTATION	\$1,308.50	\$1,649.90
ADMINISTRATION	, ,=====	\$142.55
EQUIPMENT	\$509.37	'
STATE 60M & I MILE PRIZES	\$4,000	
NSW COUNTRY TITLES ADMIN	. ,	
WINTER CROSS COUNTRY		
HALL HIRE/ GROUNDS	\$50	\$279.50
WEBSITE	\$794.46	\$130.80
AWARDS/GRANTS		\$1,580
SCHOOL CARNIVALS	\$1,620	\$1,620.00
OTHER	\$311	\$85
TOTAL EXPENDITURE	\$15,260.26	\$14,978.04
	Ţ=2,=1 0.20	7 = 1,2 : 2.0
OPERATING SURPLUS/		
(DEFICIT)	-\$502.74	\$920

Treasurer's Report

Although the financial statement shows a healthy balance at the end of the financial year, the report details a net loss of \$502.74 a downturn of \$1422.74 over the previous year. This cannot be sustained.

Much of this can be attributed to the fall in club fees due to falling registrations but we as a club need to make up the shortfall by 1) a much greater participation in fundraising events eg Tri-the Gong instead of it being left to the same members each year or 2) reducing presentation, entry and award costs.

Please note the income received from TRI THE GONG for both the current and prior year fell into this financial year. A cheque for \$565.00 for registration balances and some of the expenses from the track classic are only being finalised now. The deficit would have been greater had this not occurred.

Jodie Sundstrom Treasurer

Official's Report

It was unfortunate that we had no one on the Committee to take on the position of Member for Officials, but working together has resulted in a number of things.

Technical Officials

The Munro family, Janet and John, has always ensured that we receive confirmation of our officials being at major meets for ANSW and AA, whilst they were also a huge part of the success of the Illawarra Track Classic. To our technical officials a big thank for the wonderful support. You not only give to our club but also to ANSW and AA. This Year we were minus Neville Fenn who moved to Tasmania to take up new employment. Janet and John, Jodie Sundstrom, Ann Grimm, have been our major technical officials this season with the help of Mary Thomas.

Club Officials

A major group of people who without them we would not be able to conduct our weekly competition. This year we have seen a number of new people put their hands up to help out, and although we are always in need of officials, most point score days were covered enough to be to conduct our full program. No one should feel they cannot do the job, there are always people to show you, but we do need more to come along and help out. Sometimes people do need to take a break and a support group of people would be ideal.

Support

The club has supported monetary to our technical officials who have travelled interstate to help ANSW and AA, and we hope we can continue to do this. Whilst at our annual awards night, the weekend competition officials were acknowledged for their great help, another area that we hope to be able to carry on.

To all our supporters please do not feel that you cannot help out, feel free to offer your services, we will gratefully take and receive it. If in doubt just ask one of our officials they will certainly help out.

School Carnivals

Ann Grimm has maintained her role of the Schools Carnival Convenor and has delegated people to assist with the equipment for each carnival. Mary Thomas has been rostered on at many of these carnivals, and along with Ann, representing our club.

Behind the Scenes

There are people in our club, that when asked or when the club is in need of a helping hand, they just put their hand up and do the job. To these people thank you, people who put up tents, people who take tents away for us, people who offered their services on various jobs during the Illawarra Track Classic - a big thank you

Valmai Loomes Member for Officials

Athletes' Representative's Report

On the representative front we had another very good year, with our Elite Open athletes continuing their high standards. Our Junior and Masters athletes were also standouts at Country, State and National Level. ANSW events were again well attended culminating in our good placings in the Hooper Cup and in the ANSW Summer Point score. We will look at a bigger presence in the Club Championships next year and try and make it as well attended as Country to further boost our ANSW rankings.

Club meet attendance was fairly steady. We continue to have a high percentage of younger athletes and Masters athletes but only a small number of Open ones. This would be nice to remedy, however I'm not sure how this can be changed as open athletes tend to compete in the ANSW events to run against athletes of similar ability.

Removing the 400m hurdles from Round 4 and replacing it with a 200m race has been a success with all athletes preferring the 200m.

A huge thanks to all the people who assisted with the Club meets every week and made them run smoothly and efficiently. We could not do it without you all!

Cross-country season was also down in attendance, some events only having 3-4 runners. Melanie Foster has regrettably stood down as Cross Country Convenor and we thank her and Nancy Weeks for their many years of service setting up our Cross Country Courses. With no other likely candidates the Cross Country season will follow the ANSW program and a selection of park runs instead.

I would hope to see a higher percentage of Athletes at our fund raising initiatives next season. There were several apologies from Tri-the-Gong however still many did not respond at all.

This was a little disappointing and I hope next year will be better attended.

All athletes have praised the quality and structure of the new Website! A huge thanks to Gianna for her tireless work in setting up the site and keeping it up to date week in week out. Your hard work has not gone unnoticed and is very appreciated.

On behalf of all the athletes we would like to thank all of the Officials for their continued support to IBS and ANSW events. Our Club officials are a standout and deserve the highest regard.

Geoff Hynoski Board Member Representing Athletes

Fundraising Report

Fundraising Total	\$1804
Illawarra Track Classic Raffle	\$ 240
Christmas Hamper	\$ 544
Elite Energy Fundraiser	\$ 950
Presentation Raffle 2014/15	\$ 70

Thanks to all Club members who supported the Club Fundraising activities.

Without these efforts Illawarra Blue Stars would not be able to support Relay Championships, Country Championships and Presentation award costs.

Jodie Sundstrom
Board Member for Fundraising

Registrar's Report

Members	64 Athletes
Breakdown of Members	
Open (includes Masters)	19 Athletes
Age concessions	3 Athletes
Junior	5 Athletes
Youth	3 Athletes
Dual	10 Athletes
Family x 3	11 Athletes
Club	2 Athletes
Community	5 Athletes
Officials	6 Officials

Sue Sundstrom Registrar

Coaches Co-ordinator's Report

Illawarra Blue stars is in a very fortunate position in that we have so many good coaches at our disposal. Within the club we have coaches with various levels of experience and qualifications in the majority of events. This has served as a strong foundation for past and future athletic achievements. Moving ahead we need to strive to cover the full spectrum of athletic events and to continue to develop as a club.

On the athletic front I have noticed a number of athletes with great potential however they have not linked into a coaching programme. We need to identify how we can motivate athletes to want to hone their abilities.

Where we have strengths we also have areas where there are opportunities for improvements. To enable an effective programme there needs to be a clear process for the handover of committee roles.

In order for athletes who wish to be coached a resource tool needs to be collated containing the following details for club coaches.

Full Name	Athletic Events Coached	Email Address	Phone Numbers	Preferred Mode of Contact
Sally Pearson	Hurdles	shecanmove@gmail.com		Email
	Sprints		M: 0400 000 000	

This list should be passed on to the incumbent at handover of the positions.

To the coaches, I say a big thank you for the time and effort you put into our club athletes. The rewards are mutual with the coaches knowing they have helped contribute to the athletes' good performances, many pbs along the way and improvements in technique.

I look forward to seeing what the 2016/2017 season has in store for both athletes and coaches.

Kevin Lee Coaches Co-ordinator

Publicity Report

Once again I am pleased to present the report on Publicity and Public Relations for IBS for the season 2015/2016. As I have said many times before, the club and its members need to take every little opportunity of promoting the club and athletics in general. Our club does a good job with this but I believe we can do better. On many occasions people have had the opportunity of promoting our club and its members, some have done it very effectively, some haven't.

Our main source of promotion is certainly though the media, schools and face to face. Our promotion of our events in a positive manner is an area that we certainly need to continue. Our club's promotion in schools is possibly not as good as it should be and although circulars are sent to schools, it is possibly up to us and our club coaches to ensure the message gets through to all interested parties.

Effective

I believe Josh Bell has been very effective by addressing a local Little A's club on duel registration as we have received a number of new members and this has been followed up by a couple of our coaches taking charge of these members in their chosen events. This needs to continue to more areas.

Face to Face promotion

One area that I believe we will benefit from next season is the positive attitude new members have displayed to the club and who have indicated that they will be bringing friends and new members into our club next season.

Every opportunity

There are many facets of the sport today, some are aligned to AA and ANSW and both parties are trying to ensure that these people do not escape to non aligned parties. I believe that if this happens within our club, it is up to us as members to ensure that we:

- a. Either cater for them.
- b. Ensure that we can offer the event they are seeking.
- c. Highlight the need to be registered with AA if they wish to go further in the sport.

The opportunities that being registered within the club scene can also give you friendship, support etc and being part of a club that is there for you as a member.

Illawarra Track Classic

Is the best possible avenue of promotion of our sport that we can have. It is very community orientated, it opens up the sport to the public and highlights to them the quality of athletes that not only our club has, but the sport in general. The promotion of this event is also highlighted in the press, but I believe we can add to this and involve more parties such as events for Little A's to continue with the events with the pro league and perhaps conduct a coaching on the day leading into c\the Classic. My thanks are extended to James Baker and Snap Printing for donating the flyers and promotional material for this event and Win 4 and

the Mercury for the great coverage. We hope to expand this even more for next season's event.

Advertiser

Each year I highlight this paper and the exposure our column gives to our club. I held my breath when editorial positions were cut in the Fairfax group, but it was great to hear that the advertiser would continue and not only service the Wollongong area but would offer run the same columns in the Lake Times covering a broad spectrum of the Shellharbour and Kiama areas. This column is so vital to the sport of athletics and its promotion.

Website

A new web site has been developed by Susie Munro and Gianna Mogentale and to these two ladies we are most grateful. Susie's expertise in this field has enabled the club to have a site that is:

- a. Easy to navigate.
- b. Allows Gianna to update effectively.
- c. Promotes our sport in the very best manner.

Once again a big thank you to Susie and her parents, club members Janet and John, who suggested to Gianna that Susie would have a look and revamp for us.

A big thank you to Maggie Harriman who created an interim page for us whilst our web site was being revamped, and has continued to take excellent photos of most of our athletes at most meets. These photos are on the interim page but Gianna and Maggie will work together to get onto our website. Thanks Maggie for a great job. When other clubs comment on the quality of your photos of our members, that is promotion in itself.

ANSW Events

Our officials do a fabulous job and are always on hand at ANSW and AA events and I do know that these people are constantly promoting our club. This effective promotion of having a very proactive group of technical officials at most meets puts many of the larger clubs to shame. We thank our technical officials as our name is highlighted as a club that does provide officials when need be.

We need to promote and promote our club, our family membership, our ability to cater for all ages and the club's ability to be able to offer coaches, a club program of events in both summer and winter, support to athletes and the friendship that is within our club. No club can rest on its laurels or success; it is our job to ensure that Illawarra Blue Stars is the club to join.

Sue will give a more detailed account of registrations within this report.

Valmai Loomes
Publicity Officer

Competition Co-Ordinator's Report

The competition IBS arranges and promotes is designed to suit all athletes, all ages and all abilities.

We believe we achieve this to a certain degree in our summer program but we are always open to suggestions. Many athletes have very good suggestions but when they are looked at properly, the idea does not suit all.

Summer season

Our program is designed around 4 rounds, and most events are fully covered. Last season we had a little hiccup with the hurdles and I believe everyone can understand this event takes a long time to set up and organise due to the number of heights and distances we have to have. Having athletes put their names down at least a week beforehand and having someone to come in and help officials has worked to a degree, and if elected into this role again I believe this practice should continue.

We will be looking at the rounds of competition, to see if we can adjust to make it a little more interesting for all athletes, with round 3 the round that seems to be causing a little concern.

Officials

Athletes must realise that we cannot conduct all events on a Sunday meet without officials and to bring someone with you that can help is a blessing. This year we had a number of new officials who did a tremendous job and under some of our more qualified people, handled the Sunday competition very well.

We all love the steeplechase but once again we need an indication of who is going to taking part, so that the steeples can be arranged accordingly. We like to promote this event and do believe we have a number of younger athletes who will take part in a more serious manner next season (2016/2017 summer season).

Sydney competition

We like to encourage our athletes to compete in the ANSW Premier League etc, but at the same time we need athletes to attend our weekly Sunday meets. We will certainly encourage our athletes who cannot attend Sunday meets to participate under our colours and maybe we can arrange a more organised group each week to attend these arranged ANSW meets.

Encouragement to others

Over the years we have had a number of athletes travel to our meets, but we need our own athletes to come along and ensure they haven't travelled down for nothing. On a couple of occasions we have had some invitation athletes come down and there has been very few of our members.

Beachies versus Trackies

An event that proved most popular and will be on the calendar for as long as we can promote it. This proved to be a great event and although our club won the Golden Thong Award - donated by Phil Harriman, we will have to be on our best next season to take it out again. Used as a promotional event, this enabled our own club members to compete against some of the best local beach sprinters who enjoyed the meet as much as we did. Many have suggested the Beachies should name the ground for next seasons meet, but they do have trouble finding a beach without any people on it in summer to run such an event.

Illawarra Track Classic

Once again this event proved so very popular and was up on entrants on the previous year. At the very last minute we were notified that the Pro League would also be competing but a revamped program, and starting a little earlier, resulted in their athletes fitting in nicely and will again take part next season. Our thanks to Sponsors Fusion Training and also Wollongong City Council, and also to ANSW, the officials who travelled down to help us officiate, and our own officials and athletes who supported this event. Like Newcastle, we need an event like this and the crowd support for some very good athletics, showed that Wollongong people appreciate a meet of this class. Let's hope the Illawarra Track Classic is here to stay.

Winter Cross Country

Has not been well attended at all and although none of us really know why, some say the influx of people taking part in Park Runs has had an adverse effect on our cross country. Some also state that Sunday is not a good time for them, but it is hard to please all. Our thanks go to Mel Foster and Geoff Hynoski who organised cross country but for the coming winter series, this will be revamped and a cross country event will also be held in conjunction with our winter track and field series every fourth Sunday of the month.

We will also be encouraging our athletes to take part in local fun runs and park runs as well as a couple of organised cross country meets arranged by IBS. Our attention will also focus on our athletes contesting ANSW major meets.

I thank you for the opportunity of presenting this report and hope that both the winter and summer series will see some change that benefits all athletes (and officials as we need them to be there).

Valmai Loomes Competition Co-Ordinator

Website Report

The website is now up and running thanks to the assistance given to me by Susie Munro who has used her expertise in setting up a site that is easy for everyone to read and follow and gain valuable information as to our club activities. I am continuously updating all the time and you will see changes throughout the season.

I am constantly on the lookout for photos of our members and urge anyone to forward photos to me so that I can put them on the website for all to see.

The Committee is always trying to ensure that the news that is given is up to date and concise and we urge athletes and supporters to utilise the site to gain knowledge and information on our events and achievements.

The policy now is to only send three major newsletters per season to all registered members and any other information that is required can easily be accessed through the website. The Committee urges athletes and supporters to utilise this tool, and if in doubt or any enquiries arise, please do not hesitate to contact us through the admin email on the contact page.

Any feedback on athletes' performances and photos would be appreciated so that we can write up an applicable news item to share with all members.

It is important that all members, regardless of age, are acknowledged whether it is at a high performance level or at an ordinary club meet.

Gianna Mogentale Website

Uniform Report

The new uniform has been readily accepted by all members. It is a uniform that suits all ages, both male and female, and we have had many great comments on the new design by both members and non-members.

75% of members are already wearing the new uniform.

The women's crop top is still to be finalised. I have recently had further discussions with the supplier who is going to China in a couple of weeks to visit the manufacturers and will be discussing the fabric and design options. The crop top should be in stock and ready to be worn by the female athletes by the commencement of the new season.

I am also looking into the possibility of designing a track suit for the club in the near future.

Stock on Hand

DESCRIPTION	Total Quantity Purchased	Total Quantity Sold	Total Quantity on Hand	Samples on Hand
Women's Singlet	36	29	3	4
Women's Hipsters	36	24	8	4
Women's Bike Pants	5	5	0	0
Mid-Length				-
Men's Singlet	31	20	6	5
Men's Shorts	23	12	6	5
TOTAL	131	90	23	18

Note: Of the 131 items, 8 singlets (6 women and 2 men) were re-credited with a replacement singlet to the athletes who had purchased the previous sample which had not been successful.

There is also some left over stock of the previous uniform which we have been selling at a low price of \$10 a piece. These are great for training purposes. Below is a table showing the items of stock sold and the items still available for purchasing.

Old Stock Uniforms

DESCRIPTION	Total Quantity Sold	Total Quantity on Hand
Women's Singlet	1	2
Women's Crop Top	3	7
Women's Hipsters	3	3
Men's Singlet		2
TOTAL	7	14

Gianna Mogentale Uniform Officer

Beaton Park Management Report

This committee is one that if we don't attend, our voice is not heard so it is important we continue to keep our opinions heard so that development can be done in the best interests of our athletes and members.

Once again it has been IBS and AW mainly attending but Little A's have now come back on board and have attended quite a few meetings.

Development

We now have a new manager of Beaton Park, Tony, who has replaced Jenny who has taken up a larger role in Parks and Gardens of Council.

Our new manager is showing he has a sound knowledge of track and field, which is a bonus. His brother was a former member of our club. To have this knowledge of our sport helps us greatly in the understanding of the demands of our sport.

We are progressing well and many can see the improvements that have been made this last financial year, with the track now fully enclosed with fencing, ideal for safety reason, new gates at various locations that allows athletes to walk on the outside and enter the track to their respective events.

Cement has also been laid at the far end of the outside of the track, at the end of the grandstand, which enables us to bring hurdles out onto the track without being bogged.

Resurfacing

Many have asked about the resurfacing, when, cost and what kind. We have been given the year 2017, (not that far away really), cost not too sure, but the surface will be virtually the same. We all have to remember that this track does not run at a profit and to have the track in itself is a blessing, but we have to accept what Council can allocate to this ground from the budget.

Responsibility

I see our role of managing the hurdles and starting blocks has been very successful with Geoff and Ian taking on the role of maintenance. We are the only club that actually submits a report to Tony so that repairs can be conducted. Have to say, and this has been noted at the meetings, that Kembla Joggers are very slack in their responsibility of repairing the steeplechase. This needs to be done on a regular basis as all of the clubs conduct this event. Our reports from Geoff do not go unnoticed and the recent report of a block broken and hurdle cross bar broken also has been looked at for replacement.

Sheds

Once again storage has been the hot topic at each meeting; lack of storage of hurdles has been a major concern and although we have mentioned site sheds on many occasions, Council have taken this no further. I do believe that Tony is more positive to this outcome than previous management and we look forward to this being implemented, if possible. The new hurdles we now have are stored in little A's shed and another proposal put forward has

been the suggestion that their shed be halved to allow our hurdles to be stored in the rest of the shed away from little A's equipment, with the roller door to be the access. This hasn't been accepted very well by Little A's who state they need the full storage space and yet they have less equipment than the senior clubs.

The hurdles which are Athletics Wollongong's are also a touchy subject with the hurdles trolley impeding our space to our own gear each Sunday. There needs to be another solution to this and once again it has been suggested that they go in with the rest of the hurdles in Little A's shed. It has also proven to be a safety risk, with athletes having access to the main shed to gain entry to them for training purposes.

A proposal but we do not think this will take place, has been suggested that a door be installed near the toilets to allow entry under the grandstand. This could be a costly exercise with a floor to be laid etc.

Classic

The support that has been given over the last two years towards this event has been good, but once again I do not believe we should have to pay for the use of the ground when so many people are coming into the area. The staff of Beaton Park have been very co-operative towards this event and along with Janet and John Munro, who assist with the technical side, the staff have been doing a very good job to ensure the track is in good shape.

Our responsibilities

Coaches will be warned again and from last meeting, coaches will be called together for the lack of ethics on the track. Some are using all lanes for their groups although they have been warned, whilst others are allowing a number of parents onto the track whilst coaching. As coaches and members of clubs, it is our responsibility to ensure we all do the right thing, but at the same time, Beaton Park Management needs to follow up and ensure the same practice is not taking place all the time without action.

We move along at a slow pace sometimes in the minds of athletes and some coaches but we all have to remember, we are lucky to have such a track that is maintained by Council, with the running costs well exceeding the income. We are very lucky in this respect and something that all of us have to remember.

At the time of writing this report

Tony has called us all together to "walk the track together" so that he has a very clear picture of what has to be done for the resurfacing. Looking forward to this so that we can present to our athletes a newly resurfaced centre.

Valmai Loomes
Beaton Park Management Representative

Blue Stars Athletics Club

Club Management 2015-2016 Season

Executive and Management Committee

President Kevin Lee Other Duties: Coaching Coordinator	Vice President Geoff Hynoski Other Duties: Club Equipment Officer
Secretary Valmai Loomes Other Duties: Public Relations & Competition Co- ordinator	Treasurer Jodie Sundstrom Other Duties: Fund Raising
Board Member & Assistant Secretary Gianna Mogentale	Board Member & Registrar Sue Sundsrom
Board Member & Schools Carnival Officer Co- ordinator	Board Member & Equipment Officer lan Smith

WORLD MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS

Lyon, France - 04.08.2015 to 16.04.2015

Event	Name	Place	Performance
Men 65-69			
John Lamb	100m (heat) 100m (semi) 100m (final)	8 8 7	13.64 13.63 13.48
	400m (heat) 400m (semi) 400m (final)	6 2 2	1:04.72 1:02.53 1:01.38
	300H (heat) 300H (semi) 300H (final)	9 3 3	52.95 49.22 48.40
John Lamb Peter Crombie William Carr Alan Coleman	4 x 100m Relay	1	53.05
John Lamb Peter Crombie Kevin Solomon Alan Coleman	4 x 400m Relay	1	4:22.78
Women 70-74			
Mary Thomas	Shot	6	8.42m
	Discus	4	24.11m
	Hammer	3	29.71m
	Javelin	2	24.31m
	Weight Throw	1	11.39m
	Throws Pentathlon	1	4407 pts

Name	Event	Place	Performance		
Round 1 - 17.10.15					
U14 Men					
Trey Barlow	Discus	1	37.93m		
U16 Men					
Joshua Park	100m	9	12.00		
U18 Men					
Steven Harriman	100m	3	11.67		
U20 Men					
Connor Dymond	110H	1	15.67		
Women 50+					
Rina Flynn	100m 400m	4 4	16.17 79.37		
Men 50+					
Mick Daly	100m	5	12.91		
Darrin James	100m 400m	7 2	13.14 58.47		
Peter Shepherd	100m	2	12.68		
Round 2 - 24.10.15					
U16 Men					
Joshua Park	100m	9	12.49		
Men 50+					
Peter Shepherd	100m	4	12.96		

Name	Event	Place	Performance		
Round 3 - 31.10.15					
Open Men					
Connor Dymond	100m 200m	25 14	11.83 23.57		
Women 50+					
Rina Flynn	100m 200m 400m	5 4 3	16.06 33.52 78.27		
Men 50+					
Mick Daly	100m 200m	3 5	12.63 27.14		
Darrin James	100m 200m 400m 1500m	8 2 2 2	12.90 26.17 59.18 5:00.27		
Peter Shepherd	100m	5	12.71		
Women 60+					
Mary Thomas	Discus Hammer	1 1	19.93m 23.39m		
Round 4 - 07.11.15					
U18 Men					
Steven Harriman	200m	3	23.93		
U20 Men					
Connor Dymond	110H	4	16.17		

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Round 5 - 28.11.15			
U16 Men			
Joshua Park	100m	7	11.86
Women 50+			
Rina Flynn	100m 200m 400m	3 4 2	15.69 33.79 78.55
Round 6 - 5.12.15			
U14 Women			
Ashlyn Adams	100m 200m	16 12	15.14 31.91
Grace Adams	100m 200m	6 7	13.64 28.46
Emma Matthews	100m 200m	4 5	13.50 27.98
U16 Men			
Joshua Park	100m 200m	1 1	11.75 24.01
U18 Men			
Steven Harriman	100m 200m	2 2	11.26 22.95
Open Men			
Connor Dymond	100m 200m	23 21	11.45 23.48

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Round 6 - 5.12.15 (cont)			
Mick Daly	100m	7	12.80
Darrin James	100m 200m	5 2	12.72 25.64
Round 7 - 12.12.15			
U16 Men			
Joshua Park	100m	4	12.20
Open Women			
Stephanie Power	100m 200m	11 5	12.78 25.61
Talissa Scott	100m	21	13.13
Women 40+			
Gianna Mogentale	100m 200m	1 2	13.61 28.11
Men 40+			
Geoff Hynoski	1500m	5	5:19.82
Women 50+			
Rina Flynn	200m 400m	2 2	33.90 78.48
Men 50+			
Mick Daly	100m	4	13.05

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Round 8 - 19.12.15			
U14 Women			
Ashlyn Adams	200m Triple Jump	15 21	31.58 7.83m
Grace Adams	100m 200m 80H Triple Jump	7 6 1 15	13.91 27.99 13.17 8.95m
Emma Matthews	100m 200m 800m	6 7 11	13.64 28.05 2:30.34
U16 Men			
Joshua Park	100m 200m	4 6	11.71 24.09
U20 Men			
Connor Dymond	110H	3	14.94
Open Women			
Stephanie Power	100m 200m	4 8	12.28 25.42
Open Men			
Connor Dymond	100m	40	11.61
Steven Harriman	100m 200m	29 21	11.30 22.84

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Allcomers - 05.03.2016			
Open Men			
Mick Daly	60m 200m	37 37	8.21 26.89
Peter Shepherd	60m	35	8.09

MASTERS THROWS CHAMPIONSHIPS 2015-2016

NSWMA Heavy Weight Pentathlon - 06.02.16

Mary Thomas - W70

Event	6.6 lb	8.8 lb	12 lb	16 lb	20 lb	Total
Distance	12.97m	12.07m	10.2m	7.8m	7.09m	1st
Points	737	776	799	726	827	3865

NSWMA 56lb & 100lb Weight Throw Championships - 07.02.16

Mary Thomas - W70

Event	56 lb	100 lb	Weight for distance (4kg)
Distance	2.38m	0.96m	11m
	1st	1st	1st

2015 NSWMA Throws Pentathlon Championships - 05.03.16

Mary Thomas - W70

Event	Hammer	Shot	Discus	Javelin	Weight	Total
Distance	26.6m	7.89m	21.28m	20.21m	10.47m	1st
Points	954	837	727	714	823	4055

CLUB CHAMPIONSHIPS

NSW Club Combined Event Championships - 09.01.16 to 10.01.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
U14 Women			
Emma Matthews	100m 200m 800m Javelin	5 5 6 5	13.67 28.16 2:38.54 21.22m
U20 Men			
Joshua Bell	100m	8	12.44
Connor Dymond	110H	6	15.42
Open Women			
Stephanie Power	100m 200m	7 7	12.53 25.28
Women 40+			
Gianna Mogentale	100m	2	13.39
Women 50+			
Lynda Douglass	100m 400m	2	14.35 75.15
Gianna Mogentale	400m	1	65.69
Women 60+			
Mary Thomas	Shot Put Discus Hammer Javelin	2 2 2 1	7.47m 19.75m 25.22m 19.38m

ILLAWARRA TRACK CLASSIC

Kerryn McCann Athletic Centre, Beaton Park, Wollongong - 17.01.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
U20 Women			
Kate Lewis	60m	7	8.19
Open Women			
Margaux Chauvet	100m 400m	31 10	13.42 60.98
Sarah Doran	60m 100m	17 47	9.26 14.89
Kate Lewis	100m Long Jump	25 10	13.36 4.51m
June Lowe	100m	49	15.59
Gianna Mogentale	100m	38	13.64
Stephanie Power	60m 100m	6 5	7.87 12.40
Mary Thomas	Discus	12	19.67m
Women 30-39			
Sarah Doran	60m	1	9.35
Women 40-49			
Gianna Mogentale	60m	1	8.48
Women 50-59			
Lynda Douglass	60m	2	8.85
Annette Mead	60m	3	10.61
Gianna Mogentale	60m	1	8.67

ILLAWARRA TRACK CLASSIC

Kerryn McCann Athletic Centre, Beaton Park, Wollongong - 17.01.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
U20 Men			
Joshua Bell	60m	5	7.81
Steven Harriman	60m	1	7.28
Joshua Park	60m	4	7.54
Open Men			
Trey Barlow	Shot	1	42.83m
Joshua Bell	100m 400m	38 14	12.62 60.26
Cameron Chisholm	100m 400m	26 10	11.82 53.59
Mick Daly	100m	40	13.26
Chris Devery	60m 100m	18 23	7.39 11.62
Connor Dymond	60m 100m	21 32	7.59 12.00
Steven Harriman	100m	19	11.55
John Lamb	400m	15	62.04
Joshua Park	100m 400m	34 12	12.13 58.57
Men 50-59			
Mick Daly	60m	2	8.26
Men 60+			
John Lamb	60m	1	8.49

ILLAWARRA TRACK CLASSIC

Kerryn McCann Athletic Centre, Beaton Park, Wollongong - 17.01.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Men B Mile			
Geoff Hynoski	1 Mile (B)	4	5:41.05
Jason Wendt	1 Mile (B)	8	6:29.13

Campbelltown Sports Stadium, Campbelltown - 22.01.16 to 24.01.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Women 10 Years			
Georgia Cleverly	Shot Put	3	4.01m
	Discus	3	15.46m
Women 11 Years			
Charlotte Smith	100m	4	16.2
	200m	3	32.06
	800m	2	2:54.53
	1500m	1	6:16.46
	High Jump	2	1.10m
	Long Jump	4	2.85m
	Shot Put	1	5.70m
	Discus	2	14.19m
Women 13 Years			
Emma Matthews	100m	2	14.66
	200m	2	28.94
	400m Heat	5	1:06.3
	400m Final	4	1:05.68
	800m	4	2:37.7
	Triple Jump	2	9.34m
	Shot put	2	6.86m
	Discus	1	20.95m
	Javelin	1	21.85m
Women 14 Years			
Margaux Chauvet	100m	6	14.31
	200m	3	27.55
	400m	1	1:00.58
Women 15 Years			
Grace Meier	Shot Put	6	8.30m
	Discus	8	23.85m
	Hammer	1	25.41m
Margaux Chauvet Emma Matthews Charlotte Smith Grace Meier	4 x 100m Relay	4	59.39

Campbelltown Sports Stadium, Campbelltown - 22.01.16 to 24.01.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Women 16 Years			
Grace Meier	Shot Put	4	7.69m
	Discus	4	23.92m
Women 17 Years			
Kate Lewis	200m	6	27.49
	Long Jump	1	4.92m
Marie-Luise Meier	Shot Put	2	10.43m
	Discus	2	34.01m
	Hammer	2	26.77m
Women 18/19 Years			
Marie-Luise Meier	Discus	6	34.66m
	Hammer	3	22.45m
Women Open			
Stephanie Power	100m Heat	1	12.63
	100m Final	1	12.61
	200m Heat	1	25.54
	200m Final	2	25.11
Rebecca Dos Santos	800m	5	3:19.37
	1500m	6	7:13.8
	Shot Put	10	6.44m
	Discus	9	17.9m
	Javelin	9	14.42m
Talissa Scott	Long Jump	1	5.66m
Chelsea Lenarduzzi	Shot Put	1	14.71m CR
Women 30+			
Gianna Mogentale Lynda Douglass Annette Mead Sarah Doran	4 x 100m Relay	3	58.53

Campbelltown Sports Stadium, Campbelltown - 22.01.16 to 24.01.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance	
Women 30-39 Years				
Sarah Doran	100m	4	15.09	
Jodie Sundstrom	3000m walk Discus	2 7	26:28.52 17.72m	
Women 40-49 Years				
Heidi Smith	3000m walk Shot Put Discus Hammer Javelin	2 1 5 3 4	27:25.58 6.11m 17.68m 7.52m 11.04m	
Women 50-59 Years				
Annette Mead	100m 200m	6 6	17.77 38.11	
Gianna Mogentale	100m 200m 400m 800m Long Jump Triple Jump	1 1 1 1 1	13.67 28.24 1:04.85 2:42.79 4.53m 9.08m	CR
Women 60-69 Years				
June Lowe	100m 200m 80 H Long Jump Shot Put Discus Hammer Javelin	1 1 1 1 1 1 1	15.62 34.34 18.14 3.32m 9.33m 21.77m 36.80m 22.87m	CR CR CR CR CR CR
Women 70+ Years				
Mary Thomas	Shot Put Discus Hammer Javelin	1 1 1	7.58m 20.68m 25.73m 20.01m	CR CR

Campbelltown Sports Stadium, Campbelltown - 22.01.16 to 24.01.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Men 10 Years			
Joshua Smith	100m 200m 800m High Jump Long Jump Shot Put Discus	3 3 5 N/A 1 1	18.82 37.22 3:20.4 NH 2.59m 4.33m 11.04m
Men 12 Years			
Thomas Cleverly	100m 200m 800m 1500m High Jump	3 3 2 1 2	16.14 32.09 2:43.08 5:45.44 1.25m
Men 13 Years			
Trey Barlow	Shot Put Discus	1 1	12.35m 42.91m
Thomas Cleverly	400m	6	1:14.8
Brett Harriman	High Jump	3	1.45m
Beni Meier	Shot Put Discus	2 4	6.41m 13.63m
Men 14 Years			
Jake Atwell	100m 800m 1500m 3000m	9 3 2 7	15.21 2:33.77 5:21.77 11:48.96
Trey Barlow	Shot Put Discus	2 1	10.37m 41.45m

Campbelltown Sports Stadium, Campbelltown - 22.01.16 to 24.01.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Men 15 Years			
Jake Atwell	1500m walk	4	8:12.76
Beni Meier	Hammer	7	14.5m
Thomas Cleverly Jake Atwell Brett Harriman Trey Barlow	4 x 100m Relay	3	58.46
Men 16 Years			
Nicholas Horton	110 H High Jump Long Jump Triple Jump	1 3 1 1	15.54 1.85m 6.69m 13.12m
Joshua Park	100m 200m 400m	3 5 3	12.56 24.34 56.62
Jye Shumack	High Jump	1	1.88m
Men 17 Years			
Steven Harriman	100m 200m heat 200m final	1 1 2	11.78 23.09 22.82
Men 18/19 Years			
Joshua Bell	100m heat 100m final	9 8	12.86 12.69
Connor Dymond	100m heat 100m final 200m heat 200m final 110 H Javelin	5 6 6 1 2	12.25 12.04 24.39 23.13 16.36 43.17m

Campbelltown Sports Stadium, Campbelltown - 22.01.16 to 24.01.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Men Open			
Cameron Chisholm	100m heat 100m final 400m heat	8 8 9	12.28 12.12 54.27
Kyle Grubnic	100m heat 100m final	4 4	11.89 11.56
Men Open			
Lachlan Parry	200m 400 H	4 2	23.11 55.45
IBS A Kyle Grubnic Lachlan Parry Connor Dymond Steven Harriman	4 x 100m Relay	1	43.89
IBS B Joshua Bell Joshua Park Cameron Chisholm ???	4 x 100m Relay	4	45.82
Men 30+			
Darrin James Mick Daly Colin Clarson Peter Shepherd	4 x 100m Relay	2	50.90
Men 40-49			
Geoff Hynoski	3000 S/C	1	12:44.29

Campbelltown Sports Stadium, Campbelltown - 22.01.16 to 24.01.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Men 50-59			
Colin Clarson	200m 400m 800m 1500m	5 2 2 4	27.92 1:01.8 2:30.69 5:18.39
Mick Daly	100m 200m 400m Long Jump	3 3 3 4	13.47 26.45 1:02.5 3.82m
Darrin James	100m 200m 400m 800m 1500m	5 2 1 1	13.78 26.29 57.03 2:15.48 4:49.87
Peter Shepherd	100m	4	13.60
lan Smith	3000 S/C Javelin	1 5	16:42.48 19.16m

NSW JUNIOR YOUTH CHAMPIONSHIPS

SOPAC, Sydney - 05.02.16 to 07.02.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
U14 Women			
Emma Matthews	100m heat 400m heat 400m final	11 8 6	13.87 1:04.33 1:02.02
U14 Men			
Trey Barlow	Discus	2	45.10m
U17 Men			
Nicholas Horton	110 H Long Jump Triple Jump High Jump	2 4 1 2	15.50 6.22m 13.30m 1.85m
Joshua Park	100m heat 200m heat	12 12	11.94 24.39
Jye Shumack	High Jump	4	1.80m
U18 Men			
Steven Harriman	100m heat 100m final 200m heat 200m final	3 4 3 1	11.43 11.5 22.97 22.52
U18 Men			
Connor Dymond	100m heat 200m heat 110 H	22 10 6	12.01 23.69 15.38

NSW MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS

Sydney Olympic Park Athletic Centre - 20.02.16 to 21.02.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Women 50-54 Years			
Lynda Douglass	60m 100m 200m	1 3 5	8.71 14.29 30.72
Women 55-59 Years			
Annette Mead	60m 100m	5 8	10.53 17.75
Women 60-64 Years			
June Lowe	60m 100m 80 H Long Jump High Jump Shot Put Discus Hammer Javelin Weight Throw	1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1	9.63 16.12 18.10 3.36m 1.10m 10.00m 23.06m 38.04m 20.37m 13.34m
Women 70-74 Years			
Mary Thomas	Shot Put Discus Hammer Javelin Weight Throw	1 1 1 1	7.95m 21.41m 25.93m 20.06m 9.27m
Men 45-49 Years			
Geoff Hynoski	3000m S/C	1	12:44.24
Men 50-54 Years			
Colin Clarson	400m 800m 1500m	2 2 3	1:00.41 2:20.18 5:08.95

NSW MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS

Sydney Olympic Park Athletic Centre - 20.02.16 to 21.02.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Men 50-54 Years (cont)			
Mick Daly	60m 100m 200m	4 6 3	8.23 12.89 27.36
Men 55-59 Years			
Peter Shepherd	100m 200m	3 4	13.08 27.55
Men 65-69 Years			
John Lamb	60m 100m 200m 400m 100 H 300 H	1 1 1 1 1	8.47 13.5 27.47 1:02.84 18.47 50.74

NSW OPEN and U23 CHAMPIONSHIPS

SOPAC, Sydney 26.02.16 to 28.02.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Open Women			
Stephanie Power	100m heat 100m semi 200m heat 200m final	13 13 4 5	12.43 12.44 24.97 25.03
Chelsea Lenarduzzi	Shot Put	2	14.46m
Open Men			
Kyle Grubnic	100m heat 100m semi	18 17	11.15 11.17
Lachlan Parry	400H heat	10	56.06

AUSTRALIAN CHAMPIONSHIPS 2016

SOPAC, Sydney - 31.03.16 to 03.04.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Open Women			
Stephanie Power	100m heat 200m heat	35 26	12.16 24.82
Chelsea Lenarduzzi	Shot Put	1	15.41m

С

AUSTRALIAN MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS 2016

Adelaide, South Australia - 16.04.16 to 19.04.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Women 50-54			
Lynda Douglass	60m	3	8.93
	100m	5	15.14
	200m heat	5	29.87
	200m final	4	29.95
	4x100m relay 120-169	1	51.69
	4x400m relay 170-219	2	4:42.15
Rina Flynn	100m	9	17.15
	200m heat	11	34.5
	400m	5	1:18.59
Gianna Mogentale	60m	2	8.88
	100m	2	14.43
	200m heat	2	29.71
	200m final	2	28.86
	400m	2	1:07.97
	4x100m relay 170-219	1	53.18
	4x400m relay 170-219	2	4:42.15
Women 60-64 Years			
June Lowe	100m	2	16.22
	80 H	1	17.63
	Long Jump	2	3.53m
	High Jump	1	1.10m
	Shot Put	1	9.19m
	Discus	2	22.27m
	Hammer	1	39.10m
	Javelin	1	25.20m
	Weight Throw	1	13.43m
	Throws Pentathlon	1	3882
Women 70-74 Years			
Mary Thomas	Shot Put	2	7.29m
	Discus	1	21.90m
	Hammer	1	26.51m
	Javelin	1	22.97m R
	Weight Throw	2	10.47m
	Throws Pentathlon	1	4003
	Hammer Throw Champion	7	57.55m

AUSTRALIAN MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS 2016

Adelaide, South Australia - 16.04.16 to 19.04.16

Name	Event	Place	Performance
Men 50-59			
Mick Daly	60m heat	14	8.52
Darrin James	100m		
	400m heat	3	59.62
	400m final	6	59.68
	800m	6	2:18.19
	1500m	4	4:53.73
	4x100m relay 180-239	3	51.96
	4x100m relay 240+	3	4:41.75
Peter Shepherd	60m	3	8.20
	100m	3	13.37
Men 65-69 Years			
John Lamb	60m	2	8.62
	100m heat	1	14.67
	100m final	2	14.06
	200m heat	1	29.53
	200m final	1	27.47
	400m	1	61.65
	300 H	1	50.07

ATHLETICS AUSTRALIA

Track Classics and World Challenge

Name	Event	Place	Performance			
Hunter Track Classic 30.01.06						
Open Women						
Stephanie Power	100m B-race	2	12.45			
Chelsea Lenarduzzi	Shot Put	1	15.27m			
Canberra Track Classic 20.02.1	6					
Open Women						
Stephanie Power	100m C-race	5	12.17			
Melbourne World Challenge 09	5.03.16					
Open Women						
Chelsea Lenarduzzi	Shot Put	3	14.66m			
Sydney Track Classic 19.03.16						
Open Women						
Stephanie Power	100m 200m	8 7	12.27 25.16			
Men U17	Men U17					
Steven Harriman	100m	8	11.63			

Illawarra Blue Stars 2015/2016 Divisional Age Champions & Runners Up

(50% required attendance at IBS club meets)

Women	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
U/10	Georgia Cleverly		
U/12	Charlotte Smith	Sophie Tsortzis	Charlotte Cleverly
U/14	Emma Matthews	Grace Adams	Margo Chauvet
U/16	Ashleigh Hogg		
U/18	Jessica Hogg		
U/20	Kaitlyn Neto		
Open	Rebecca dos		
	Santos		
24 1 22 42			
Masters 30-49	Jodie Sundstrom	Amanda Adams	
Mantaus FO	Ciana Manadala	luna laura	Dian Flores 0
Masters 50+	Gianna Mogentale	June Lowe	Rina Flynn & Lynda Douglass

Men	1 st	2 nd	3 rd
U/10	Joshua Smith		
U/12	Thomas Cleverly		
U/20	Joshua Bell		
Open	Lachlan Parry		
Masters 30-49	Geoff Hynoski		
Masters 50+	Ian Smith	Colin Clarson	

Illawarra Blue Stars 2015/2016 Overall Yearly Point Score Winners

Overall Female Winner	Georgia Cleverly
Overall Male Winner	Thomas Cleverly
Overall Female Masters Winner	Gianna Mogentale
Overall Male Masters Winner	lan Smith

Illawarra Blue Stars Special Awards Season 2015 / 2016

Male Sprinter of the Year	Steve Harrima
	John Lamb
Female Sprinter of the Year	Gianna Mogentale
	Stephanie Power
Male Jumper of the Year	Nicholas Horton
	Jye Shumack
Walker of the Year	Jake Attwell
Female Thrower of the Year	Chelsea Lenarduzzi
	Mary Thomas
Male Thrower of the Year	Trey Barlow
Male Middle / Long Distance Athlete of the Year	Colin Clarson
Most Outstanding Male Athletic Performance	John Lamb
	Trey Barlow
Most Outstanding Female Athletic Performance	Chelsea Lenarduzzi
	June Lowe
Male Sportsmanship and Continued Support to Club	Lachlan Parry
	Connor Dymond
Female Sportsmanship and Continued Support to club	Rebecca dos Santos
Ideal Club Man	Darrin James
Ideal Club Woman	Jessica Hogg
Loyal Support to club and Community Welfare - Male	Ian Smith
Loyal Support to Club and Community Welfare - Female	Kaitlyn Neto
Juvenile Athlete of the Year	Thomas Cleverly
	Charlotte Smit
Male Promising Distance Athlete of the Year	Jake Attwell
Female Promising Distance Athlete of the Year	Emma Matthews
Official of the Year	Jodie Sundstrom
GE & JH Loomes Award	Kaisha Edwards
	Joshua Bell
President's Award	Colin Clarson
Encouragement to Continue - Male Track	Joshua Park
	Kyle Grubnic
Encouragement to Continue - Female Track	Ashlyn Adams
Encouragement to Continue - Male Field	Brett Harriman
Encouragement to Continue - Female Field	Bianca Kelly
Elvire Aspey Award (Steele Family)	Geoff Hynoski
Masters Rookie Athlete of the Year	Sarah Doran